



KINGSTON FRONTENAC
Anti-Violence Coordinating Committee
working together to decrease domestic and sexual violence

KFACC Membership Meeting

Thursday June 8, 2017, 9:00 AM – 10:30 AM
The Community Room, Kingston Police Headquarters
705 Division St, Kingston, ON.

MINUTES

Attendees:

Antje McNeely, Michele Arsenault, Colleen Fairholme, Julie Vanden Akker, Lousanne Rode, Katie Clarke, Sharon Ash, Kevin Raison, Kathy Reid, Kim Irvine-Albano, Elayne Furoy, Michelle Zigman, Kathy Brunelle, Terri Kennedy

Regrets:

Donna Forster, Margot Coulter, Pam Havery, Julia Fournier, Sean Bambrick, Barbara Hough, Kim Graham, Deb Kinder, Kathy Thompson, Gillian Gunn, Tamara White, Jean Quinn, Jackie Donaldson, Julie Parent, Olivia Furlonger, Cpl Leahanne Morrison, Lisa Lund,

1. **Welcome and Introductions:** *Antje McNeely, Deputy Chief of the Kingston Police Force*

2. **Approval of Agenda**

- Approved with no changes

3. **Approval of Minutes from May 11, 2017**

- Approved with no changes

4. **Call for Conflicts of Interest / Respectful Communication**

- No conflicts announced

5. **KFACC July and August 2017 Membership Meetings?**

- Membership voted to not hold meetings in July and August of 2017

6. **Action Items from May 11, 2017 Meeting**

6.1 **Fall Training**

- ARAO:** Donna Forster and Deb Kinder are meeting with Beth Jordon on June 13, 2017. Details to be sent out to the Membership when finalized.
- Media Training Session with Pam Cross:** The membership has voted to go forward with this training at a cost of \$1000.00. October 13, 2017 full day training session, maximum 20 attendees.

6.2 Grassroot Community Group Funding

i. Review Funding Application Form:

The Community Grant Application Form is now posted on the KFACC website at the top of the homepage.

- \$300.00 to \$500.00 per grant, up to \$5000.00 per year total funding approved by Membership.
- Anna to add “**how does this relate to sexual assault and/or domestic violence**” to details section and **Approved / Not Approved** at bottom of page.

ii. Review Reoccurring Yearly Events Calendar:

KFACC Community Events Calendar 2017 handed out. **Members to send additions to Anna for update prior to posting on the KFACC website.**

7. Workgroup Updates

- Safety Planning Workgroup – Next update in September 2017
- Diversity Workgroup – First meeting in September 2017
- Communication & Media Workgroup – Met on June 7, 2017. Putting together a media contact list, working on a coordinated social media communication strategy, developing a video outlining positive connections within KFACC,
- Public Education & Advocacy Workgroup – Meeting June 9, 2017
- Protocol Workgroup – Meeting next week

8. Community Report

Presentation on Services by

Caroline Brunette
Agente de liaison régionale pour l'Est de l'Ontario
Fem'aide

9. Community Updates

10. Next Meeting

Thursday September 7, 2017 @ 9:00AM - 10:30AM

**Kingston Police Force Headquarters in the Community Room,
705 Division St, Kingston, ON**